
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

5/9/2019 4:39:36 PM 

Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 

Eric Schniewind [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b0c83543a4de49039149bcd3ad93cfb3-Eri c Sch n i e ]; Christina Erwin 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E]; I BECpro ject 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 

Re: EKI 

Yes, I'll send it out for 1:30 in a bit. Thank you for setting that up on short notice. 

On May 9, 2019, at 4:14 PM, Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> wrote: 

We are good with a 1:30 call on Thursday. Want to send an invite? 
Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 

s2n.·7··;4._4n·~o direct 


